
September 1, 2000

Mr. Michael J. Colomb
Site Executive Officer
New York Power Authority
James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
Post Office Box 41
Lycoming, NY 13093

SUBJECT: ASSESSMENT FOLLOW-UP - FITZPATRICK

Dear Mr. Colomb:

Our review of the FitzPatrick second quarter 2000 performance identified that the White
threshold has been crossed for the “Unplanned Power Changes Per 7000 Critical Hours”
performance indicator (PI). Based on the unplanned power changes which occurred in August
2000, we believe that this PI will remain White during the third quarter of 2000 as well.
Therefore, in accordance with the NRC’s Action Matrix, we plan to perform a supplemental
inspection in accordance with Inspection Procedure 95001 to review your root cause analyses
associated with these performance issues.

In addition, we will consider the results of the Problem Identification and Resolution (P&IR)
Inspection that we performed earlier this year to help focus this supplemental inspection.
Please inform us within 20 days of receipt of this letter of your schedule for completing your
evaluation of the issues so that we can schedule our inspection at an appropriate time.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS
is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html (the Public
Electronic Reading Room).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (610) 337-5211.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Glenn Meyer, Chief
Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects
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cc w/encl:
C. D. Rappleyea, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
E. Zeltmann, President and Chief Operating Officer
R. Hiney, Executive Vice President for Project Operations
J. Knubel, Chief Nuclear Officer and Senior Vice President
H. P. Salmon, Jr., Vice President of Engineering
W. Josiger, Vice President - Special Activities
J. Kelly, Director - Regulatory Affairs and Special Projects
T. Dougherty, Vice President - Nuclear Engineering
R. Deasy, Vice President - Appraisal and Compliance Services
R. Patch, Director - Quality Assurance
G. C. Goldstein, Assistant General Counsel
C. D. Faison, Director, Nuclear Licensing, NYPA
G. Tasick, Licensing Manager
T. Morra, Executive Chair, Four County Nuclear Safety Committee
Supervisor, Town of Scriba
C. Donaldson, Esquire, Assistant Attorney General, New York Department of Law
P. Eddy, Electric Division, Department of Public Service, State of New York
G. T. Goering, Consultant, New York Power Authority
J. E. Gagliardo, Consultant, New York Power Authority
F. William Valentino, President, New York State Energy Research

and Development Authority
J. Spath, Program Director, New York State Energy Research

and Development Authority
T. Judson, Syracuse Peace Council
F. Elmer, Sierra Club
S. Penn
B. Brown
S. Griffin, Chenango North Energy Awareness Group
T. Ellis
A. Slater, GRACE
C. Gagne
L. Downing
H. Hawkins, Syracuse Green Party
E. Smeloff, PACE Energy Project
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Distribution w/encl:
Region I Docket Room (with concurrences)
R. Rasmussen - NRC Resident Inspector
H. Miller, RA
J. Wiggins, DRA
G. Meyer, DRP
R. Barkley, DRP
C. O’Daniell, DRP
W. Lanning, DRS
B. Holian, DRS
D. Silk, DRS
D. Barss, NRR
J. Shea, RI EDO Coordinator
E. Adensam, NRR
G. Vissing, NRR
T. Frye, NRR
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